
1

Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Kiernan, James [jkiernan@craworld.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 9:45 AM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RO206 (Chevron 9-5542 Dublin)-Updated Soil Vapor Locations
Attachments: 611969-Updated Figure 2 SV Locations.pdf

Hi Paresh, 
 
Per our discussion yesterday, attached is an updated site plan showing the three proposed soil vapor well 
locations at Chevron 9-5542 (RO206) in relation to the previous samples (approximately).  Unless you 
have any other questions/issues, we will implement the investigation per this site plan.  Thanks. 
 
Sincerely, 
  
James P. Kiernan, P.E. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
2000 Opportunity Drive, Suite 110 
Roseville, CA 95678 
Direct: (916) 751-4102 
Cell: (916) 919-6759 
Fax: (916) 751-4199 
jkiernan@craworld.com 
  
Visit us at www.craworld.com 
  
This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is 
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
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